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From: Greg Shepard <greg@bfsmail com>
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2012 1:51 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Update & Winner

Attach: RAPOWER3 CLIENT SYNOPSIS.doc
TO ALL:

This week we installed all of the electrical needs for the manufacturing plant including all three-phase power needs. A company was
hired to instaii ail of our manufacturing piant machinery in an assembly line order. So, T think, we are still on schedule to begin
construction by June 1st.

John Howell won our contest. Congratulations John! I will award him his $2.000 bonus contract at our National Convention. BTW,
John has a big downline and is a tax preparer who files returns for RaPower3 Team Members. John is from the great state (countty) of
Texas.

Attached is a one page synopsis that I gave my client. Feel free to make a copy and use as a model. A conference call is planned for

next Tuesday between my client and his CPA from anoiher great state-Oregon. Dealing with CPAs is ofien a necessary siep with
people purchasing many systems.

HAVE A GREAT WEEKEND!!
Greg

Greg Shepard
RaPower3-Chief Director of Operations
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Salt Lake City, UT 84119

Fax 801-975-1159

wWww.rapower3.com

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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